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From: Joy Patra <joy.patra@jaipuria.ac.in>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 5:28 PM
To: Abhijit Nair Jaipuria Noida; Pragya Gupta; Puneet Dublish; S R Singhvi Jaipuria Noida; 

Vranda Jain Jaipuria Noida; Shalini Srivastava Jaipuria Noida; Surender Kumar
Cc: Swati Agrawal Jaipuria Noida; Director Office Jaipuria Noida
Subject: Fwd: Online Examination Faculty Training by Wheebox - Tentative Schedule

Area Chairs are requested to kindly keep any Visiting Faculties looped in. 
 
thx 
j 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Joy Patra <joy.patra@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Date: Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 5:22 PM 
Subject: Online Examination Faculty Training by Wheebox - Tentative Schedule 
To: Faculty Noida <faculty.noida@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Cc: Swati Agrawal Jaipuria Noida <swati.agrawal@jaipuria.ac.in>, Director Office Jaipuria Noida 
<director.noida@jaipuria.ac.in>, Sharmila Sharma <Sharmila.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in>, Sandeep Kumar Jaipuria 
Noida <Sandeep.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in> 
 

Dear Colleagues, 
 
We are working on several tracks in order to meet the timeline set before us to conduct the Online Examination 
for Term 4 wef 12th Oct. 
 
You'd appreciate this requires some parallel processing. 
Of the several pieces that need scheduling, Faculty training has been identified as the foremost. 
TENTATIVE scheduling as follows: 
 
Tue, 06th Oct 
Time : 1800-1900hrs* 
 
*Subject to revision at short notice owing to external dependencies, with M/s Wheebox. 
This is to give you a heads-up. 

In the meanwhile kindly confirm on mail, if your moderated Question Papers are ready. 
You may hold them till further details regarding formatting of Question papers follow 
 
Thank you once again for your patience and cooperation. 
 
Best 
j 

 


